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Johnston, Charles

From: Karen Graham

Sent: 03 March 2014 16:40

To: localplan

Subject: Scottish Borders Local Development Plan:
Attachments: Local Plan Representation.pdf

Dear Sirs

| attach my concern at one of the points on the plan in the attached letter,
Yours faithfully

Karen Graham

Karen Graham BA CA

Braldwood Graham

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
One Cherry Court

Cavalry Park

Peebles

EH45 9BU

Confidentiality and Disclaimer Notice: This email is for the addressee named above. It must not be read, copied or
used by any other person other than the addressee above. If you have received this email in error, please return it to
the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of
Braidwood Graham unless specifically stated. Responsibility for changes made to this message after the original
sender has sent it cannot be accepted. We advise you to carry out your own virus check before opening any
altachment as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses.
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Director of Environment and Infastructure
Scottish Borders Council

Council Headquarters

Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 OSA

3 March 2014

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
Section 3: Vision, Aims and Spatial Strategy

I'wish to record my concern that it is proposed o protect the high amenity business and
industrial site at Cavalry Park in Peebles as sct out in section 3.23 of the proposals.

I would be grateful if the wording in this section could be amended to delete industrial
activity at Cavalry Park as the site is intended for clean and peaceful business activity.

This arrangement is set out in Section 32 legal agreement with Scottish Enterprise and is
contained within our title deeds.

Yours faithfully

Karen Graham

A

One Gherry Court

Cavalry Park

Peebles :
EH45 9BU |
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